
Art le 1~ M~513,32ea~721,431(D) and Article 10.2.

Executive Order

Special Leaves of Absence to be Given Disabled Veterans in Need
of Medi~l Trcatme~t

WIth r~pectto medic~a~~e.atmentof disabled ~eterani who are eployed in th.

exacuti’veci~ser’ciceof the tJnhedSt.at.es, it is herebyorderedthat, upon th~pr~en.~

t~onof an off~cia1staU~entfrom duly cousthuted n~ic~alauthozitythatm~ic~1

is required.~s~icha1~nualor sick le*~eas maybe permittedby lair and such

leave whboutpay a.s maybe ~e~e~.sa.”ysbafl be grantedby the prope supervisory

o5cer to a dj.sabiedveteranin order that the veteranmay rece.i’ve such ~eat~ent~

*11 ~tbout penaltyin his e~ciencyrating.
The gTantingof auth leaTe is contingentupon the ‘veteran’sgiving prior flO~C4

of definite days z~.ndhous of absencerequiredfor medical ~eat~ent in order that

a~angementsmeybe madefor carr~i~gon thework duringhisabsence.

~RBERT EOOVEB

T3r WZTn Eo~s;
J~~2y17, 1.930.

(No. 5396J

~Lt4 s/~2~
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~*E~ “:mig L.AWD~T.,.

sus.~tc~:~x~cutire Order 5396 . . . ~ ~. .- :~.~ .. -

:-~:1’

This res~r~ds to the Novcn-~ber 17, 1978, request frc~n your .-, .

o~fice th.nt ‘~‘e determine the applicability to pbsta.1 employ—~
eec of ~:ecutive Order .5396, which provides that special .

lezivcs of absence shall be granted to disabled veterans in •.-

need of medical treatment, ‘.:~.

~Thether th~ Postal Service is legally bc~und by an èxecutiv~:
orcior is largely a function of the authority under wbich the
order is issued. In short, if an executive order is Issued
pu~nu~nt to a statute which is not applicable to the Po~ta1
Ser~’ice, it appears that th~ order is also not applicable.
In this regard, ‘~e note that although E.O~3396 does not
ci~ the authority under which it issued, it seerns probable
that the Ordcr ~ias issued pursuant to the general authority
g~nt~dthe President in personnel ~ttcrn under title 5,
Ur~1ted$tatcs Code. As the Postal Service is generally
e~pt frc~ the provisions of title 5, pursuant to 39 U~S.C~
S~2O(a), it appoars, therefore, that E,O, 5396 is not
a~:~licableto the Postal Service

Ecwever,

V~des in

‘detcrmination of the application of E.O. 5396 also
consideration of 39 CØF.R, S211,4(e), ~ich pr~
pertinent part: . *

~xecept as they may be inconsistent with’the -

provisions of the Postal ~eorganization Act,
~1th other re<~ulaticns adopted by’ the Postal
Serv5ce, or with a collective ~rgair.iz~
agreement under the Postal Reo~anization
Act, all re~ulations of rederalacencies
ether than the Postal S~rvice or Post Office
~?art~nt and afl laws other than provisions
of revised TItle 39, United States Cede, or
provisions of other laws made ~pplic~bl’~ to
the Postal Service by revised Title 39,
united States Code, de~linq_with officers

~.: \ _____

t *

Zd iorgan - • - * * - *.

AssIstant Postmaster General
Covernrent Relations
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- and e~nIcvces ann1~cable to postal~ officers -

.. -• -~. . * - andc 1oyeesim~ediateIy~priorto the
commencement of operations of the Postal

• - * Service, continue ~n effect as regulations of
* - the Postal Service, (emphasis supplied.]l/

* - As subchapter 1—4 of Chapter 630 of the Federal Pers~e1 *

- ~ianual incorporates E.O, 5396, it cnuld be argued that the . *

Post~J.Service r~ustcor~ply with that order, as set forth in
• subchapter l—4, by virtue of the carryover effect of 39 C.F.R.

.5211.4Cc).- . - . .* * . *

In ~r vIew~however, the regulations contained in subchapter
• 1—4 of Chapter 630 of the Federal Personnel Manual -ap~ar to

be ir~consistent with thern leave regulations recently adapted *

• by the Postal Service and incorporated in collective ~rgain—
-. ing agreements and, therefore, are no longer applicable to
- postal employees. In this regard, it is our understanding
that Chapter 510, Leave, of the Ernployee and Labor Relations
Manual was intended to supersede all leave regulations for~rly

_applicable to postal employees and, in essence, to.~preernpt
~-~the fie1d~ in the area of leave regulations. Accordi~1y,

—‘ ~in our judgr~ent, E.O. 5396 is no longer applicable to the
~ Postal Service by virtue of 39 C.F,R. 9211.4(c).

:t-~~h~u?d be noted,. however, that the fact that E.O. 5396 is
* * not applicable to the Postal Service is of little pra~ical *

consequence. Section 513.32e. of the Postal Se~ice’s
* . Employee & Labor Relations ~anua1 provides that a disabled
veteran is granted leave sick leave, annual leave or, if

• nececsary, leave without pay — for medical treatment if the
-; employee submits a statement from ~dical authority ~t

treatment is required and, when possible, gives prior •

• notice of the definite number of days and hours of absence.

Sherry~Cagncli - * - - * -- • • *

* •i Supervisory Attorney * •* - -

~- Off~ceof Labor Law -. -: ** * * - - --
- * * • * ~-: -~- -~---••- - ;• **• .~-,,. •

Sec also 39 U.S.C. 51005(f). -

* .~ -

~‘:--‘‘~ • • * ~.
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SENIOR ASS~S’TANTPOSTMASTER GENERAL
E)-~.~OYEEANO LABOR RELAT~OHSGROUP

W~in;ton. DC 2~2~O

December 6, 1977

Mr. R.ickie L. Gar~n
Administrative Assistant -

Disabled America.n Veterans
807 ?iair.e .~v*~r3ue, SW
Washington, DC 20024

Dear Mr. Gar~r~n:

This is in response to your letter of October 18th;

we regret the delay, which was ux~avoida.ble.

The Postal Service firmly supports Executive Order ~396,
and we will carefully investigate and rectify any failure
of Postal mar~acement to adi~ere to the Executive Order.

We have investigated the complaint submitted by Mr.
~ngstreeth, President of the ?~~ricanPostal Workers
Union in Pittsfield, MA,

As you know, Section 721,431(d) of the Postal Manual
states that leave ~...shal1 be granted to disabled
veteran employees so that they may receive treatment.~
The emplcyee~s obligation is to give ~...prior notice of
definite days and hours of absence required so that
arrangementsmay be made for carrying on the work during
his absence.’~ The employee must also present ~...an
official statement from duly constituted medical author~
ity that medical treatment iS required....~

The key issue in this case,as we se-e it, is that leave
is to be granted so as to permit the disabled veteran
employee to receive treatment. In the case at hand, the
employee wanted sick leave so that he could go home and
get some rest prior to his scheduled medical treatment.
The Sectional Center Manager/Postmaster of Pittsfie1~
has assured me that if the employee’s V.A. appointment
had been scheduled during his work tour, then sick leave
would have been granted, as is~the case with other dis—
a.bled veterans. Also, if annual leave or leave without pay



50 B
* Mr. Garmon, p~gc 2

had been requested for the rest period, every effort
would have been made to comply.

We regret that a more fa~rab1e decision cannot be
rendered in tMs case, but the Postal Service has an
obligation to deliver the mail with dispatch and at
the lowest possible cost to the American public. Many
of the employees granted sick leave must be replaced
by employees working overtime and by Flexible Schedule
employees called in to cover absences. Thus, sick leave
cannot be granted lightly and without full justification.

To reiterate, the employee’s request for sick leave
would he:e been approved had his V.A. appointment
fallen within his scheduled work tour. -

Thank you for bringing this complaint to my attention.

Sincerely, *

bce: Mr. Masters
Mr. C. Scialla, Northeast Region
3~C. Gildea, La~r Relations
Regional Directors, E&LR, All Regions


	Return to Discipline Book



